
Dorothy Menasco Irn-0;- 
From: Karr, Ryan [Ryan.Karr@PAETEC.coml 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Karr. Ryan 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Confidentiality Letter.pdf 

Wednesday, May 05,2010 9:40 AM 

Claim of Confidentiality for Document #03717-10 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Attached is a cover letter requesting a claim of confidentiality for document #03717-10 

Sincerely, 

Ryan Karr 
Regulatory Analyst 
One PAETEC Plaza 
GOO WilIOwbrOOk Office Park 
FairPoit, NY 14450 PAETEC (585) 413-2465 

Ryan Karr 
Regulatory Analyst 
One PAETEC Plaza 
GOO WilIOwbrOOk Office Park 
FairPoit, NY 14450 PAETEC (585) 413-2465 

5/5/2010 



PAETEC 

May 5,201 0 

Commission Clerk 
State of Florida - Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: 2010 Revised Competitive Local Data Request 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Enclosed is a revised copy of Florida’s 2010 Competitive Local Data Request. A revised 
copy is being submitted do to an administrative error in submitting the original. 

PAETEC Communications, Inc. requests confidentiality for the following items based on 
competitive disadvantage concerns: 
2010 CLEC Data Request TABLE-1 Columns A through K, TABLE-2 Column 2 
and Column A, and TABLE-5 Columns B and C 
PAETEC Communications, Inc. considers the specific number of customer VGE lines in 
specific service areas and in aggregate in the state of Florida as Trade Secret and 
Proprietay. 
2010 CLEC Questionnaire 
PAETEC Communications, Inc. has furnished information in questions 2,3,6,  18, and 20 
that it considers to be confidential and proprietary and could be of use to a competitor. 

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact me at (585) 413-2465 or by 
email at rvan.karr@oaetec.com. 

Sincerely, 
,. ”” 

,-I ’/-p&-----------~ 
Ryan Karr 
Regulatory Analyst 

This claim of wnfidentiali was filed by oron behalf of a 
‘telco” for Confidential DN 0 3 7 1  7 - /O . The 
document is in locked storage pending amse on hendliny. 
To acces Ule matenal, your name must be on the CASR. If 
undocketed, your division director must pmvidewritlen 
pemssion before you can access it. 

Enclosures: Confidential data on diskette 
Paper copies of Public Information 




